3/2/11

Mr. Honald Hanover

" Cross Country Bealty Co.
L 5118 Park Ave.,

| Memphis, Tenn,

Dear Mr. Hanover,

Enclossd ars the ¥5I reports I promised you in our phone conversation Sunday
moraing, They are not as clear as they could bs because the copiea in the files of the
Warren Coumission are remote xvroxes., The incoupleute page was incouplete in the copy
supplied ue,
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There is nothing impropsr in your having these. I did not steal them, The govern—
ment zeroxed theam for me,

History sometimes gets rewritten, therefore I think you and James Lawrence should
have these ln your own interest.
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He tried to phone we collect the other night., However, I was not houme, a3 you
know. L'd like to talk to him. My wife didn't accept the call because she had no
ides who he iz, Even if she did, it would have served no pumposs. She knows nothing
about that mattur,

Wheu you are in touch with him, please gak him to phone me some night after
7430 p.m., when I am most likely to be home., If I am not, my wife will not aczept the
,4 call. He left no nunber, so I cannot return the call. If he leaves a number, should I
i not be home, 1'll be able to eall him back when I reiurn,

w I hope you had a chhnce to discuss our conversation with him so he will havs bsen
[;{ able to search his memory.

# On these pages, "CD" represents "files", that is Wurren Commission files. They

i used that designation to identify what they cslled their numbered filea., Sometimes,
when the government xeroxed these, the page nuubers were sccidently cut of!, as wiih the
Lawrence files. The larger numbers at the bottom of the leeley pugus arc the pags
numbers. E& Iu the event you are ever in touch with her, I'd like to hwar from her.

: I do hope our conversation did not intrude too severely into your business attairs.
i Thanks very much Tfor your tims.

Sincerely,

Harold Weisberg

ine: 3 pp éach from CDs 6, 206



